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TRINITY LEAGUE INDIA LIMITED
CIN Ho. L74955DL 1988PLCO31953
REGD OFF: A-22, Mandakini Enclave, Alaknends, GK 11, New Delhl- 110015
Telofax.; 011-405623720, wabsite: wwa irinityasia in;

E-mail: trinitiasgue@iriniygroup.ind.in
NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
Matice is hereby glven that ihe 28th Annuzi Genersl Meeting of tha company TRINITY LEAGLE
INDIA LINHT ED will be heid on Tuesday, 27thday of September, 2016 at A-23. Mandakin Enclays
Alaknanda, GK I, New Daihl-110012 2 11.60 A M. to ransact the following business:
ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To recaive, conalder and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31t March, 2018 Profil &
Lozs Account on that date and the Reports of the Board of Dirsctors and Augitors thadean

£ Toappomt a Direclerin place of Me Ashok Kumnar Chattrvedi. who retines by rotation ang Desrg
siigicia offers himeetf for re-appeintment.

4. To appaint Augitors and to fix their remuneration and in this regand to consider and It thought fit
i pass with or without modification(s}, the following resolution as an Grdinary resolution

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant te the provisions of Section 139 & other applicable provisions of
ha Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies {Auwdit & Auditors) Rules, 2014, and PSS
the recommendations of the Audit Committea of the Board of Directors. Més Sadana & Co._
Charlered Accountants, be and ara haraby ra-appointad as Statutory Auditors of the Company
i held effice for a perlod of 4 (Four) years frem the conclusion of this Annual Ganaeral Meating
LAGM) Il the conclusion of the AGM 1o be held in 2020 subject to thelr retification by members
avary yaar and that the Boord of Directors be and Is hereby authorized 1o fix the remuneration
45 may be recommencad by the Audit Committee in consuitation with Bha Auditore

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4. REGULARISATION OF THE APPOINTMENT OF MR. ALOK BINHAAS DIRECTOR OF THE
COMPANY
To consider, and if thaugnt i, to pass with or without modificationts) tha follgwing resalubon as
an ordinary ressiubon.
"REBOLVED THAT Mr. Alok Sinha, whe was appointed as an Addibonal Director with sffect
from October 26, 2015, on the Board of the Company |n terms of Saction 181 of the Companies
Act, 2012 and applicable provisions of the Articles of Assoclation (A0A) of tha Com pary and
wha helds effice up 1o the date of this Annual General Mesting. and in respect of whom a notics
has been received from a member In wriling. under Sectian 180 of the Companies Act 2013
elong with requisite deposit, proposing his candidature for the office of & Director be and s
hereby appointad as a director of the Company.”

% RE-APPOINTMENT OF MR. DEVINDER KUMAR JAIN AS MANAGING DIRECTOR

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with o without modification{s), the fallowing resctution
a8 g Special Resalulion”
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TRINITY LEAGUE INDIA LIMITED H:;FJ
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant o the gravimons of Section 186, 197, 203 and any other appiicabie
provizions of the Companias Act, 2013, and the neles made there under (including any stalutory
modificati on{s) or re-enactment ther=of for the time baing in force), read with Schedula ¥V tothe
Companies Act, 2013, the consent of the members be and is haraby accoroad to re-appolnldr.
Davindar Kumar Jain (DIN: 00437TE848) a8 Maneging Dirdolor of the Company for a term of 5
{five] years commancing fram 27.08 2018, whose office shall nct be liable to rabre by rotation.
upan such temms and conditions (withouw! mmuneration) as set out in the explanatory statement
anrexed lo this Noticewith the liberty i the Board to alter and vary the sad tems and condifions
as itmay daam fit and as may be accapiabie to Mr. Devindsr Kumar Jain."

B APPOINTMENT OF MS, SALONI JAIM AR WOMEN DIRECTOR CUM INDEPENDENT
DIRECTOR
To congioar, and (I thought fit, lo pass with or without modificaticn{s) tha following razciution as
an ordlnary resolulion.

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Seclion 149, 150, 152 read with Schedule [V
ard all other appllcable provistons of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Com paniers (Appaintment
and Guatification of Directore} Rulas, 2014 (induding any stabstory modification{s) or re-
eractment thereo! for the Bma baing in force) and Regulation 27 under SEBI LODA Reguiation
2015, M. Selonl Jain {DIN: 02052091). Director of the Company wha meets and qualifies the
crena of independence a3 provided under Sechion 14%{8) and she gives declaration ungder
Section 148{T}, be and Is hereby appointad as Independent Direcicr of the Company 1o hold
the cffice for the perdod of 3 conseculive years commencing from September 27th, 2018, not
liable (o retire by rotation.”

7. APPOINTEMENT OF MR. ALOK SINHAAS INDEFPENDENT DIRECTOR

To vonsider, and i thought fit, to pass with or withoul modification(s) the follewang resalution as
an ordinary resalution;

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provislans of Section 149, 150, 152 and other apphcable
provisions, if any, of the Companles Act, 2013, and tha nde mads there under, Incliuding any
amendment, modification, varlalion or re-enactmeant thereol read with Schadula 1V to the
Companies Act, 2013, for the Bme being |n force, Mr. Alok Sinha {(DIN: 02874881), Durector of
the Company. In respect of whom the Company has recsived a notice In whnbing from g Member
propoaing his candidature for the office of Independent Diractor, be and |8 Faraby appoint=d as
an Indepandent Dirsctor of the Company, to hold offlce as such for a parod of § (five) consecutive
years, with affect from the date of 30.08.2018 AND THAT ha shall not be liable {o ratire by
roEtan.”
Date: 01,09.2018

Place: Naw Delnl

Rogistered Diflce:
A-23, Mandakini Enciave, Alaknanda
GE-{l, New Delhi-110019
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NOTES:-

10.

AMEMBER ENTITLEDTOATTEND ANDVOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT
APROXY TOATTEND AND TO VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE PROXY

NEED NOT BE AMEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

Proxias, in order 1o be effective, must ba recsived In tha encogsed Proky Form ol ine Registered
Offica of the Company not less than forty-eight hours bafore the time fixed for the Mesling

The Register of Members and Share Transler Books cf the company will reman closed from
20.08.2016 1o 27.08.20168, The book closure dates have heen flxad in consuitation with the
Stock Exchanges.,

Pursuant o section 101 and saction 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant Rules
made thers under, Companies can aerve Annlal Repors and othar communications through

electronic mode to those members wha have registered thew e-mail address.

The Notica of AGM, Annual Report and Atlsndance elip are nelng sent in glaciranic made o
members whose e-mail |D's are registered with the company or the RTA unlass the members
havg registered thelr request for a hard copy of the same. Physical copy of the Nolice of AGM,
Annual Report and Attendance silp are being sent to the members who have not registersd
thelr e-mall IDs with the company or RTA Members who have racaived the Notice of AGM,
Annual Report and Attendancs silp in electronic mode are reguested (o pant the Altencance
siip &nd submit a duly filled In Attendance slip at the registration counter to 2itend the AGM

Pursuant to secion 108 of the Companies Act. 2013 reed with the relevant Rules of e Act, the
company is pleasad o provids the facility to Mamibers to sxercise thelr right to vote by slectronic
means. Tha e-valing pariod will commenca at 10.00 am on 24th Saptember, 2016 and wil end
at 5.00pm on 26th Septernber, 2016, The company has appointad Mr. Mohit Singhal, Prachcing
Company Secratary, to act as the Scrufinizer. for conducting the scrutiny of he voigs cest The
HMembars desinng to voe through alectromc mode may refer Lo tha detalisd procadure on e-
vitting given harginafter.

The Scrutlnizer shall, within a period of three working days from the concluslon of the e-vobng
penod, unlock the votes in the presence of at least two witnesses, not in the employment of the
Company snd make a Scrutinizer's Repon of the votea cast in favour of or against, if any,
forthwith to the Chairman of the Company

A parsan can a¢1 5% A proxy on behaif of Membars not exceading 50 and heiding in the agpregate
not more than ten percent of the total shere capilal of the Company carrving voting rights, A
Mambwer holding more than ten percent of total share capital of the Company carmying voting
rights may appoint & single parsen as proxy and such person shall not act a5 o proxy for any
othar parsan or shareholder,

Dezing the period baginming 24 hours before the ume ficed for the commencement of Weeling
and ending with the conclusion of the Mealing. 3 Membar waold ba antitlad o Inspect tha
proxias lodged at any time during the business hours of the Company:

A Corporate Membar imending to send its authorized repraseniatives 1o attend (he Masting in
terms of Saction 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 s requasted o send o the Company o
cerlifind copy of the Board Resolubon authorlzing such a representabive to attand snd vole o

Annual Report 2015-16 | 3




TRINITY LEAGUE INDIA LIMITED

its bahalf sl the Mesting

11. Members/proxies should fill the Attendance Slip for attending the mesting and bning their
Attendance Slip along with thelr copy of the annual report to the meeting.

12. Al documeniz referred to in the Notlee are open for Inspechion &t the Registered Office of the
Coempany on all working deys of the Company between 11.00 a.m. and 1:00 p.m. prior lo the
date of ihe mesting and will also be sveilable at the meeling venue on (he date of the meating

i3, Ay Query relaling to financial siatements musl be gent 1o the Company's Registered Office at
lemat seven days before the date of tha Meating,

4, With a view to serving the Members bener and for adminisirative conveniencs, an attempt
would be made to consolidate multiple follos. Members wha hold shares in Identical names and
n the same order of names in more than one folio are requested Lo write to the Company to
consolldate thelr holdings in ane fallo.

13. The route-map 0 the vanus for the Annual General Maeting is attached harswith.

e-Yoling Proceas Instructions

{il Logon tothe s-voling website wew evolingindia,com

i) Click on “Shareholders” ab

i} Now, select name of the Company “TRINITY LEAGUE INDIA LIMITED” from the drop down
menu and click on “SUBMIT"

{iv} Now Enler your User [D
a For COSL 16 digits bensfictary D,

o ForNSDL 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client 1D,
¢. Members holding sheres in Physical Form should enter Folio Number regiztarsd with the
Compay.

{v} Nextenter the Image Yerificalion as displayad and Click on Login.

{vl} If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to waww evetingindla.comand voted
on an sarter voting of any company. then your existing password is [o be used.

{vil}IT you are a first bme user follow the gteps given below

For Members holding shares in Demat form and Physical Form

PAN* Enter your 13 ciglt aipha-numars *PAN issuad by Incoma Tax Department
(Applicable for both demat sharehalders as wedl é8 physical shareholders)
*  Mempers who have nel updatad thair PAN with the Company/Depository
Participant are retquested to use the first twa lotters of their name and the 8!
digits of the sequence number in the PAN field, "
* incaseNe sequence number is |ess (ran § digits enter the applicable number
of s bafore the number after the first twa characters of the name In CAPITAL
lelters. Eq. If your name is Ramash Kumar with sequenca number ong {1
then anter RACCOOO001 in the PAN Rald. .

THRIMI
GRDOUr
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BOB# Entsr the Date of Binh se recorded in your demat aceount or in the company |
Tecords for the said demal account or folio insd/mmiyyyy format.

Dividerd Enter {he Oividens Bank Detaile as recorded in your demat sccount or in the
Bank company racords for the said demat account or folio.
Detaliss *  Please anies the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in arder tologin. If the detaiis!
are not recordsd with the depository or company plaase arter the membes
| | d/folic numbsar in the Dividend Bank detalls field,

{vai) After entering ihese details approgristely, click on "SUBMIT™ tab

(] Members holding shares In phiysicat form will then reach dwectly to the Comparny ssisction
acraan. Howsvar, members holding shanes in demat form will now resen ‘Passward Creation
manu wherein they are roguired to mandatanily enter thesr [oghn password n e new password
field. Kindly note that tis password Is 1o be also used by the demat holders for voting for
rescilibons of any other company on which thay are sligible to vole, provided that company
opis for e-voling through COSL platform. It is strengly recommendied not fo shars YOLIr passwond
with any other parson and take utmost care to keep your password confidential,

() For Members noiding shares ih phyaical form, Ihe detais can be uted only for e-voting on the
resolutions contalned In this Notice.,

fud) Click on the EVEN for TRINITY LEAGUE INDIA UMITED on which you cheoss to vois,
(i) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIFTION® and against the same the

onlicn "YESMO for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired The ophion YES mplies
that you assent to the Resolulion and option NO imphias thal you dissant o the Resolubon
bdii) Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE UNK® if you wish to viaw the sntire Resoluhon details
[} After sebecting the resalution you have decidad bo vole on, click on "SUBMIT® A confimnation
box will be displayed. i you wish to confirm your vote, dick on "OK”, alsa to change your vole,
click on "CANCEL" and accordingly madify your vats
(av) Once you "CONFIRM® your vote on the resciution. you will not te allcwed 1o modify your vole
Pedl] You can also take out print of the voling dons 9y you by clicking on "Click here to pnnt” ophon
on the Voting page.
(v} If Demat aceount helder has forgottan the changed pagsword then Enber the User |D and the

IMmage venification code and click on Forgol Password® enter the details as prompted by tha
sysiem

*  Instiilional shareholdeds (| &. othar than individuals. HUF, NRis eic } are required to log on 1o
hitps./Awwwv.evotingingla co.in and registe: themsalves as Corporates.

*  They should submit a scannied copy of the Registration Farm beaning the stamp and sign of
e antity to helpdesk evoting @odslindia, com.

" Afler recaiving the login detalls they have to create & usar who would be abig o ink the
account{s) which they wish to vota on

= The list of accounts shoeid be mailed 1o helpdesk evotingi@edsindia com and on approval of
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the accounts they would be abla to cast their vote.

They should upload a acanned copy of the Board Reschudion and Power of Atocmey (POAMWHCh
iney

have issusdin favour of the Custedian, if any, in PDF furmat in the system for the scrulimeer
to verify tha same.

BY CRDER OF THE BOARD

Dato: 41.08.2018
Place: New Deaihl

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO S8ECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
ITEMNO. 4

Mr Alok Sinha, who was appointad as an Additional Director we.f. October 26. 2018, In
accordance with the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and opplicabis
provisions of the Artictes of Association of the Company. Pursuant to Secticn 181 of the
Compenles Act, 2013 and the above direcior holds office up o the daiz of the ensuing Annual
Ganersl Mesling. The Company has recsived request Inwriting from a member of the company
proposing Mr. Alok Sinha candidature for appointment s Director of the Cempany In
accordance with the provisioms of Seclion 160 and all other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 Tha Baoard fesls thal presence of Mr, Alok Sinha onthe Board & desirsble
and would ba beneficial to the Company and henoe recommend reachution far adoption

None of the Direclors, excepl Mr. Alok Sinhe and Key Manageral Persanne! of the Company
or tnelr relatives are in any way concamed or interested, inancialy o othenwies, In e said
resalution,

Tha Board recommends resoiution under ltem No. 4 1o be passed &s an ordinery resolution

ITEMNO. 5

With tha enactment of the Companies Act, 2013, It has become mandatory far the Company
lo appoint a Managing Director who shall hold the pesition of a Key Manageris! Persconel In
the Company pursuant 1o the provisians of Section 203, Also keeping In view the management's
outlook towards Increasing e scala of operations of the Company, It becomes necassary for
the Company to have a whole ime exscutive on 1its Boara who will took after the overall
functioning of the Company, in addition to assuming full accountability to the Board tor all the
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operations and shall mlso ba responaibia for formulsting and succesefully (mplamanting the
policles of the Company
On recommendation of the Remuneration Commipes of the Campany, the Company nas
decided o re-appoinl Mr. Devinder Kumar Jain as Managing Direclor of the Company

The Board of Cirectors of the Company believes that his managernial abilltles and analytical
gkl wal| halp the Company in direcling fts strategles towards He prafitable growth and operation
and will help the Campany walk alang the path of success and achieve its vision and mission.
Therglore. the Diractors of the Company recommend the aforesad resolution for your
consideration and spproval
Nona of tha Directors, exoept Mr. Devinder Kurmar Jain, i5, inamy way, concarned or interesiag
in the proposed resslution,

Terms & Conditlons of Re-Appeinimentand Remunaration’
The terms & conditions of Re-Appointment of Mr. Devinder Kumar Jain are a5 under

1. Heshall hold his offica for a term of five years from the date of re-appointment. Howsvar, the
Board {[powers vested in Remuneration Commities) s well 21 the propesed Managing Director
would be at free will to tarminate the office before the sald period upon giving reasonatie
explanations to the affect. The Nomination & Remuneration Committes shall be coligad to
conduct @ thorough anquiry and give the proposed MD a reasonable opportunity of being
heerd prior to termination of his office,

2 He shall not be lable to retire by rotation.

3. heshall not be eligible o draw any remunsration from the Company in the capacity of Managtng
Direch

4. The Managing Director will parform his duties as sush with regard o all work of the Company
and he will manage & attend to such business and carry out the orders and direction grvan by
the Board from fime o time in all respects and conform 10 8nd comply with all such directions
end regulations as mey Ba glven

= The Managing Director and shali abide by the provisions containad in Section 186 of the Act
with regard to dubies of directors.

&  The Managing Direclor shall achare to the Company's Code of Business Conduct & etfurs for
Directors and Management Personnal,
ITEMND. 6

The Board of Directors has received a notice from the sharehoider propasing the candidatuns
of Ms. Safoni Jain {DIN: 03052021} 25 a Women! Independent Director ta be apponisd unde
the provisions of Section 149 ang 152 of the Companies Act, 2013

The Company has received from &8s Salom Jain (i) congent m witing o act as Womeny

Independent Dérector in Form DIR-Z pursuant to Rule & of the Companies (Appaintmeant &
Qualification of Directors) Rule 2014 {|l) Intimation in Form DIR-8 in terms of Companias {
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Appointrent 8 Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2044 to the affect that she is not disgualifiad
undar Fection 164(2) of tha Companlas Act, 2013 and (jil) a declaration to the effect that she
meets the crileda of independsnce as provided in Section 143(€) of the Companies Act, 2013
The Resolution seeks the appreval of members for the appointment of Ms. Salom Jan as
Wiomen/ Indegendent Director of the Company fora temm of 5 consscutive years pursuant Lo
Sectlon 149 and other applicabia provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rulss mage
hereundar She Is not ligble 1o retire by rotation.

fn the cpinion of the Board of Directars, Ms. Seloni Jain proposed lo be apponted, as a
Women! Independent Diractor, Tuifills the conditions spacified n the Companies Act 2013
and the Ruies made thereunder and she 18 indegendent. A copy of the draft |etier for the
sppointrrant of Ms, Saloni Jain as a YWomen/ Independent Directar setting out the terms and
condithions 1 available Tor inspection without any fee by the members at the Compeny's
Reglstered Office during the normel businsas hours on worklng days up to the dale of the
Annual General Mesating.

None of thi: Directors, Key Marsgsrisl Personnal or their relatives, except Ms Saloni Jein for
whoen the Resolution relates, ana inferested or soncarnnd in the Resolution.

The Boarg seeks approval of the Mambers for the appolntment of Ms. Saloni Jain as
Independent Director of the Company for five conasculive years for & tenm up to 23.08,2021
pursiiant ta Sectiort 149 and other applicable provisions of the Act, Rulss made thera under
and that sha ehall not be liable 1o ralire by rofation

FTEMND.T

As per the pravigions of Section 148(4) of the Companies Act. 2013, avery listad company
shall hava aif laast 1/3rd of its fofal number of directors as independent directors. Section
143(6) of the sald Act. lays down the crileda for independence. Mr. Alok Sinha non-executive
diractors of the Company has furnlshed declamations to the Company under Section 148(7) of
the Companies Act, 2013, confirming that he meels the criteris prescribad for independent
directors under Section 148(8) of the said Act.

in the opinion of the Boart he is a persan of integrity, posseases the relevant expertize and
experignce, fulfiils the conditions specified In the said Act and the nies mads them under and
ts independant of the management of the Company. In tarms of Saction 148 of the Companies
Act, 2013, an indepandent directar shall hold office for two berms of up to 5 cansecubve yaars
each on the board of @ company, but ahall be eligibls for re-appolntment on pasaing of 8
special reeoiubion by the company and disclasure of the same In the Director's report. Further,
in terms of Section 14%(13) of the said Acl indepandant diractor le not llable to refire by
rotation,

Honwever, he proposed Reguiation 27 under SEBI Regulation 2015 LODR, relating ts comporate
govemance provides thal @ parsan who Nas already served 53 an independant dwector for 5
years or more [n a company as on Octobar 1, 2014, shall be eligible for appaintment. on
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completion of preassnt term, for one t&m of 5 consecutive years only.

Accardingly. the Board propeses o appoint Mr. Alok Sinha as Independent Director of the
Company for o period of 5 years with effact from 30.08.2016. e sst out at ltiem No 7 o this
Nelica, Motice as required under Section 160 af the Companies Act, 2013 hag been recaived
from a member proposing the candideture of the said Independent Director by the Member of
the Comparyy, the agpaintment shall be formalized by the issue of 3 letter of appointment by
the Company o the said indepandent Director.

The Board accordingly recommencs the resolutions at ltem No. 7 of this Notlce for the approval
of lhe Members as Crdinary Resolution

None of the Dirsctors or Key Managanal Personnel of the Campany or their refatives othar
than Mr. Alok Sinha and his relatives are in any way concemed of Imterasted. financlally or
otherwiza, in tha resolution at ltem Mo, 7 of this Notlee,

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
For TRINITY LEAGUE INDA LTD.

Date: 01.09.2016
Place: Naw Dalhi
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TRINITY LEAGUE INDIA LINMITED Eﬁ%
DIRECTORS' REPORT

To,

Tha Members,

TRINITY LEAGUE INDIA LIMITED

Your Direclors heve plessure in presanting the 281h Annust Report siong with the Audited Statemeant
of Accounts of the company for the financial ysar endad 31st March, 2015,

THANGIAL HIGHL

Curran Year Previous Yesr |
31.032016 31032015 |
{12 Monthe) (Rs) | (12 Months) {Rs.)
Sates & Other Income 5,245 607 32652
tvariatlon in Stock in Trade . -
CUperating Frofit before Interest. Tax & Depreciaton 1851450 (2.165,015)
Less. Interest 1.283 255
Grass Profits 1850167 {2155570)
Lese; Depraciation 384708 371508
|Profits before Tax 1455450 {252T07E)
Less' Provigion for 1ax 271885
Add” Extracroinary item - (15472}
Netprofitf (Loas) 1183784 {2511807)
DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors of the Company do net recommend =ny dividend for {he financial year
ended 318t March, 2018

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

During the year under review, your Company dig not sccept deposits coversd Under Chapter ¥ of
the Companies Act. 2012

BESERVES
The Company has nat transferred any amount (o reserves out of the profls for the fnancial year

enied on 3151 Mgren, 2016,

AUDITORS' REPORT

The Auditors have not qualified the Auditors report.

AUDITORS

Mia Sadana & Co., Charlered Accountan's, the reliring Auditors, have expressad theit consent o
continue as Stalutory Auditors of company have confirmad that their appointment, if mage, would
B within the limils prescribed Uls 138(2)) of the Companies Act, 201 3. Accordingly, Mfs Sedana &
Co., Chartered Accountants, ere proposed to be sppointed a8 Satutory Auditars of the Company at
the ensuing Annual Ganaral Mesting. Their appointment has also bean recommendead by the Audit
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Committee.

INTERNAL AUDITOR

Company has appointed Mis R. Madiralts & Associates, Chartered Accountants as Internal Auditor
cf the cempany under section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 20113 from F.Y 2016-2017.

DIRECTORS KMP

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted. None of the Dirsctars of the Company
14 disqusiified under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013

Az on NetMarch, 2016, the Board/KMP consisted of following -

8. No, | " Name of Direciors! KMPs
1. Devindar Kumar Jain |
2 Ashok Kumar Chaturyedi |
3. | Sabihuddin Zatar
4 Ashwani Sathi
5 Salorn Jgin
B ’ Simran Xaur

IREC STATEMENT

To the best of thesr knowiedge and befief and aocording to the Information and explanations chtained

By then, your Cirectors male the following stetements in tarms of Section 138(3%0 of the Companies

Act 2013

(@} In the preparation of the annual financlal statemants for the vear snded March 31. 2016, tha
apphcable accounting standards heve bean foliowsd along with proper explanation relating to
materlal dapartures, if any:

o} the accounting policies as mentioned in the Notes to the Financial Statements have been
selecied and applied consistently and |udgment and esimates have been made that are
regzonable and prudant o as ba give a e snd feir view of the state of affars of the COMponY
as at March 31, 2010 and of the profit and loss of the sampany for the year snced on that gate

it} e proper and sufficiant care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 20132 for saleguarding the assats of the
company and for preventing and detacting fraud and other imegularitias:

{d} the annusl finsdiclal statements have been prepared on a going Soncern basis, and

(&) thei gystems 1o snsure compllance with the provisions of all applicable laws were In place and
wera adequal and operaling effectivaly,

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit committer has met and reviewed the financial statemeants for tha financal year ended
31.03 2016 and has not given ary adverse observations. I has alse recormnmended tha rEaQpOtm et
of WMfs Sedana & Ca., Chartered Accountants as stalutory auitors of the Company. M Sabibuddin
Zatee, Mr. Ashok Kumar Chaturvedi and Mr. Devindsr Kumar Jain are tha members of the it
commitiaa.
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CORPORAYE GOVERMANCE

A3 per Reguistion 27(2)under SEB| Regulation 2015 LODR, Management discussion & Analysts

Report and Corporate Governance Report are annexed as Annesxure | and Annexurs 11 & tarm part

of the Darector's Reporl

INSERVATION OF

EARNING AND

The details of conservation of anergy, technology abscmation, forsign exchange samings and outgo

are &3 foliowsa

A, CONSERVATION OF ENERGY: In view of the nature of the achvities carries out by the
Company, the disciosure of particulars with respect to consarvation of gnergy pursuant to
Section 134{3){m} of the Compantes Act, 2013, are not applicakls to the Com pany, Howaver
the Company has made best effort and adopted all refevant messuras for consarvation of
ﬂl‘h‘.ﬂ‘ﬂ‘j'

B. REBEAFRCH & DEVELOPMENT AND TECHNOLOGY ABAORPTION: |n view of the nature
of the activities carried out by the Company, the disclosure of particulars with respact (o
technclogy absorption pursuant to Sa¢tien 134{2)(m) of the Companios Act, 2013, s not
applicable for the cument pariod.

C. FOREIGNEXCHANGE EARNINGS AND QOUTGO:

I Telal Foreign exchanga earmed in tarma of actual inflows during the Financial Year - NIL
i, Tetal Foreign axchangs eamed in teme of actual outge dunng the Financial Year - NIL
PARTIC EES ON 188

During the year under review, your Company hasnot given any loan or glarantee which ie covered
under the provigiong of Secticn 198 of the Companies Act, 2012, However, details of invastment
mada duging tha year, ere given under nofes (o the Finandial Statemants

: - : ATED PARTIES

All conlracte! aangaments/ transactions ertersd by the Company during the financiai year with
related paries were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm's length basls and do not
aliract the pravislons of Section 188 of the Companias Act, 2013. Accordingly, the disclesurs of
relaled party fransactions are required under Section 134(2)(h) of the Gompanies Act, 2043, in
Farm AQC-2 does not form part of the repart.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILTY (CSR)

The disclosures as per Rule § of Companies [ Corporate Social Respensibility Policy) Rules, 2014
is not applicable as Company is not covered under tha criteria mentionsd In Section 135(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013,

TERIAL CHA

o material changes and commiments affecbing the Ninandig posibon of the Company have oooured
getween the end of the financial year of the Company to which the financial staternents relate and
ihe date of this report.
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TRIBUNALS (MPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS DF THE GOMPANY AND 1T

Thara ara no signlficant and/or materiat orders passed by the Regulators or Courts o Thbunals
impackng the going concam status of fJulure cperations of the Company.

SUBSIDIARY, ASSOCIATE AND JOINT YENTURE COMPANIES
There s no Subskdiary, Assoclate or Joint Venture Companies of the Company
ENTAC 13

Thera were no complaints reporied under ha Pravanton of Sexual Harasament of Women at
Warkplace [Prevention, Prohibifion and Redrassal) Act. 2013

LLSTING

Fresently the Company's equity shares are listed on the following Stock Exchanges mentoned
B2l

Bombay Slock Exchange Lid. (BSE)

The Delhi Stock Exchange Asscciation Lid {DSE) (Applied for voluntary delisting)

Your Compaiy 1= regllar in paying lising fees B3 E & DSE.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Direclors gratefutly acknowiadge all stakeholders of the Comparny viz. financial institttions
Govemment Authorines, Cusiomams, mambess, dealers. vandors, banks end other business oarlneTs
for the axcellent support received from them curing the financial year Your Directors place on
record thair aporeciation for employees, exscutives, staff and workers of the Company who have
conbibuted o the growth and performancs of the Company.

The Company operates only In B single ssgment af Business and as such no saparats
segmaert reporting ix requirad.

B8Y CRDER OF THE BOARD
FOR TRINITY LEAGUE INDIA LIMITED

-~

e .
| _ L
Date: 20 05 2016 {Dervj & Jain) Eﬁﬂ da)
3 Chalmnan ana.g!rng Cirecior ohor
P ichr e Do/ DIM: DO43TE48 DIN: 03052061

Addrass; A-23, Mandakini Endave. Addross: PNo B-22 Anay Mand:
Algknanda, GK-(l, New Delni-110018 Chandpole, Japur - 302007
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ANNEXURE -{
MA ANALYSIS RE
INDUSTRIAL SCENE
fManagemant conzultancy and financial edvisory servicesis a rapidiy growing industry, As 8 business
senace, this industry excludes establishmeats providing day-to-day adminisirativa sary|ces, and
establishments thal ara concantrated in reauitment. training, public relations, market research
angineering deslan. computer systems design and Investment advice

ESNANCIAL QUTLOOK

Your mansgement is quite hopaful that profitabiiity of the company will further improve m COMing
Voars.

SEGMENT WISE PERFORMANCE

The Company pregently operates in one segmant that is rendering of Managament Cansuftancy
Sefvicas and Financial Advisory Services.

OPPORTLINITIES

The compary has antered into new segment of bisinass | e rendering of managemant consuftancy
and financial advisory services and will axplore for new cpporiunities in near future. Management
consultanis will face increased demand as corparations by to clean up the mess of the recession
in ight. of thia post-racession enviranment, companles will require consultants for advice and
guidance. In tum, consullants will diversify their offenngs ta cover a variely of areas, ntuding
nformation technology and to attract more ciienls.

The campany is entering into other segments of industry and the company expects pood results
Ower the next couple of years.

THREATS

1. High Competition from Firms providing Management congultancy services
2 Wide Avallabillty of Management consultancy prowiding firms

3. Spacialists in rendering of finandial advisory services

COMPANY OUTLCOOK
The company s at the stading phase of growth and muitiple cpponunities keep coming for its
consideration and future outlook for the company is good.

EMEN

Risk Managament is ar integml part of the Company’s busingss strategy. The Board reviaws
comgpliance with risk pallcies, monitors risk loferanca fimits, reviews and analyzas risk sxposure
relatad to specific (ssues and provides cversight of dsk across the grganization. The Board nurtums

A healthy and independent rak mansgemant funcion o nculcate a strong risk managemsnt cullere
in the Company.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL

The Company has adequate internal finandis! controls and processas in place with respact ba its
financial statements which provide reasonable assurance reganding the redability of financial reporting
and the preparalion of financial statements. The Company has a mechanism of tesling the tantrals
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et regular intorvale for their design and operating effectivensce o ascertain the ralistility and
authenbiclty of financial Infermation.

HUMAN RESOURCES

Human Resourdes are the most valuabla asael for the company and the company continues 1o
sach. retaln and enrich the best avaltable wlen. The company provides an anvironment which
encourages initietives, Innavative thinking and rewarnd parformance

Ow Corporate Governance framework ensures effective angagement with our stakeholders and
heips us evolve with changing times, Wa funher ansure hat we make timealy disclesures and share
Bcourate informali on regarding our financials and performarics, a5 well as leadership and governance
of the company.

In comyiiancs with the Regulstion 27 under SEBI Regulation 2015 LODR, exscuted wilh the Stock
Exchanges, the dstails are set out balow

Board of Directors
Eompoyition, Mseting and Attendange

The Company is managed by the Board of Directors, which formulates stralegies, policies and
reviews us perfonmance periodically. The Chairman along with Direclors manags the busnass of
the Company undar the overall superyision, contrel ang guidance of thea Boar,

Composition

The Beard of Ciraciors has an adequate combination of Execuive {Functiongl) and Non- exscutiva
Diractors. Tha Board has 5 members, comprising of Chaiman, promater directors and independent
diractors who have no matesial business reletionship with the Company.

Mone of the Directors on the Board is a Member on mare than 10 Commiltess and Chairman of
mare than 5 Committess as per SEBI Regulatens LODR across all the companies in which hafshe

15 @ direcion All the directors have made the requisits disciosures regarding Commitiae poshons
held by tham in other Companies,

Eoard Meetings

Eleven Busrd Meetings wecs held during the Finandal Year 2015-2015, The detalled Agends and
Notice for the Meetings was prepared and diculated inadvance o the Directons within the prescribad
time. The Intervening gap batween the meetings was within the panod prescribed under Hhe
Companigs AL 2013
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Tha dates on which the meefings were heid are detailed balow
o1.04 2015 2207 2015
0Z2.04.201% 27.07.2015
10,64 2115 16.10.2015
17.04. 2018 26.10.2015
SH.04 2015 28.01.2018
02.07.2015
The cetalls of directors and thelr attendanca record at Board Meetings held during the year and the
=t AGM are given beiow,
Name Category  |Designation|No. of No.of  |Nb.of Atten- |
Board Board |Membership dance |
mlﬂﬂi Meotings|En Boards |of sach
during the Attanded) of Other | Direcior
last fin. Companilas| At last
Ynarla. AGM
01.04.2094
31.03.2015
Mr, Devinder Exacitive Managing [t1 10 B Yo
Kumar Jaln Director Dirsscior
IMr Sablretdin | Non Exacutva | Director " & 3 Yas
'Zafar independent :
? Director
Mr. Ashwani Non Director i1 0 2 No
Seihi ExscLilive
Indepandant
Diragtor
her, Ashok Neon Executive | Director 1 L7 0 No
Kumar Independent
Chaturvedi Diraclor 1 I
*Mra. Madhuilka t Non Additional |11 7 B Mo
RN Executiva Diractor
Independent |
Direcior ;
‘idrs. Salonl Jain | Non Additona  [11 " 4 | Ho
Executive Diracior
Ingapandant
Director
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"Mre. Madhullica Jain has resigned from the post of Director on 27th July, 2015
Boary Mestings

Tha intervaning peniod betwesn two mestings was well within thes maximum time gap of 4 months
as pressribed under Corporate Governance norms,

)

(8

©)

GROWE

i cady
Institutionafizad decision meking procass:

With a view to ingtihtionalize all corporate affeirs and saliing up systems and procaduras for
advance pianning for matters requiring discussion, decisions by tha Roard , the Company has
deflned guidedines for the meetings of the Board of Direclors and Commitiess thereof These
Guldefines sock (0 sysiematize the decision making process at the mestings of Board
Commitiees, Inan Infermed and efficient manner,

Scheduling and eslection of Agenda ltoms for Board /Commities Meatings:

{i} The meetings ane convened by glving approprate advance notica after obtaming approval
of tha Chalrman of the Board! Committes. Detaded agenda. management reports and
other sxplanatery statements are clreulated in advance in the defined agenda format
amongst e membars for facilltating meaningful, infermed and feeuand deciions al the
meetings. To address apecific urgent need, meetings are also being called at 2 shoner
netice In case of exigancies ar wigency Resolutions are passed by circudation

(i} The mestings of the Board/iCommittees are generally hetd al the Company’s Ragistered
Ciffleg im New Delhi

(i) Tha members of the Board/Commiites have complate access 12 all Information of the
Comparty, The Board is alzo free to recommend Inclusion of eny mistter in agenda for
discussicn, Senicr management officials gre callad le povide additional nputs 1o the
llems being giscussea by the Soard/Commitiee, &5 ang whan necessary

Recording minutes of procesdinge ai the Board Mesting:

Minutes of the procsading of gach Board/Committes meeting are recorded. Draft minutes are
circulated amongst all members of the Board/ Committes for their arilical appraciations and
comments. The comments are incorporated in the minutes, which are finally sporoved by the
Chaitman of ihe Board/Committes, These minutes are confimed in the next BoandCommites
Masling. Tha finalized minutes of the proceadings of the meotinge areentered in the Minutes
Book.
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COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD
a)  Apdit Commitiee
During the financlal year 2015-2016, & (Six) meetings of Audit Committes wars held on Ihe
follrwing dates:
17.04 2016
2904 2015
24207 2015
27 07 2015
16.10. 2015
28.01 2016
The detadls of Membears and their attandance record at Audil Commitiae hald during the year are
glven below:
Stetus Dasignation No. of No. of
Magptings Meotings
Held during | Attended
the last fin. |
Yaar
Mr. Ashok Kumar Chairman | Non-Executive & 6
Chaturved Independent
Director ’
Mr. Sabihuddin Zafar Member | Non-Executiva 8 6
Indepandent
N Dheclor
Mr Devinder Kurnar Jain Member |Execubve Diracior |5 5]

The compoglion of e Committes [ in conformity with Regulalion 27 untder SEBt Regulation 2015
LODR,

Tamms of Relerence

The terms of reference of the Audit Commities, broadly are as under.

1.
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Overseging the Company's financial reporting process snd the disclosure of its fnsncial
information io ansure that the financial statemants are rue and fair.

Recommending to the Board, the appoiniment, re-appolntment of the slatutorny sud(tors, fixation
of audit fees and fees for other servicas.

Reviewing. with Management, the quartarly and annus! financial siatements balore submisson
te tha Board for approval.

Discussion with the stabutory auditors befare the sudit commences, abois the natwe and
scope of audit as well as past-sudit discussion to ascertsln any ares of concarm.
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b} Inyestors Grievange Committiee

Ouring the flnancial year 2015-2018, 5 {Flve) mealings of Investor Grievance Commities were held
on the following dates:

17.04.2015
29.04.2015
21 .07 2015
16.10,2015
20.01.2018

The details of Members and their attendanca recond at investor Grievance Commtiee heid during
the yaar are given balow:

Nama Status Designation No. of No. of
Maatings Meatinga
Held during | Aftanded
the laat fin.
Year
Mr. Devinder Kumar Jain Membar | Managing Director 1 B B
Mr. Sabihuddin Zafar Member | Non-Execidve 8 5
Independant
III'BI.‘JII i
Tarms of mferance

T".'“ Committes has bean constituled 1o specifically logk inio redressal of sharenadders and smvesor
grnevancas such as transler of shares. dividens and demaienalization related matters.

Status of Investor compiaints as on March 31, 2016 and reported under Regulation 27 under SER
Regulation 2015 LODR are as under;

Complamnts 52 on 01,04,2015; nil

Received during tha year; ril

Complaints diaposed off: nil

Complaints unresolved: il

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Ciuring the inanclal year 20152016, 3{Three) meatings of Nomination and Remuneration Committos
werg hald on the followrng dates:

.04 2015
27.07.2015
26.10.2015

A& per Companies Act, 2013, a new commitioe has been formed by the Board of Directors of the
company In their Board maeting held on 28th day of June, 2014 wsth the followang members
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Name Status Deasignation

Mr. Devindesr Kurngr Jain Member Managing Dlrector
Mr. Ashok Kumar Chaturved Mavrber Nom-Execuve

Independent Director
hr. Sabihucdin Zafar Mombar Hon-Execuivg

independent Cirsctor

Yorme of referonce

Its rolas, responsitiities and powers hall include the following:

{2} The level and composition of remunaration s reascnable an sutffclent ta attract, retain and
molivate direclors of the quality raguired 1o run the company successful:

b} Relalionship of remuneration e performance is clear and meets appropriale perfomance
benchmarks;

{t) Reomunsrafion to directors, key managerial personngl and gardor managomant involves a
tatance betwaen fixed and incentlve pay reflecting shor and long-term performance abjectives
approgriate o tha working of tha company and | goals.

Bamunaration Policy

Subject to the approval of the Board of Directors and the subseguent approval by the
sharsholders at the General Body Meeling and such authorlies as the cess may ba,
remuneration of the ManagingVhils-ime Direclors was fixed by the Remunesation Committies
The remuneration was lixed consldenng varlous factors such as quallfication, experience,
exparliss, prevailing remunaration n the competitive Industries, fmancial position of the
Company, aic. The remuneration pelicy for Vhiota-time Dirsctors s directed towards regarding
parformance, based on review of achisvemeants. The non-exscutive Direcions have nol Grawn
afy remuneration from the Company except sitting fee for meetings of the Board and
Commitiees attended by them

RELATICNSHIP
Quring the fingncial ysar 2015-2018, 4{Faur) mestings of Stakeholder Retationship Cammilies
wera hald on the following dates:

08.06. 2015
22.06.2015
23,07.2015
09.11.2015

As per Companies Act, 2013, a new commities has been formed by tha Bosrd of Directors of the
company in {heir Board meeling held an 268th day of June, 2014 with tha follawing members:
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Name S1atus Deszlignation

Mr. Davinder Kumgr Jgin HMembar Managng Director
hir. Ashok Kumar Chalurvod: KMambar Non-Exscutlve

Indepsndent Director
Mr. Seblhuddin Zafar Mombar Non-Exscutive

tndepanden] Direcior i

Ieans of raference

its roles, responsibilities and powers shall to resclve the grievances of security holders of the
ComparTy,

Br.No.[| Date Place Time Spaclsl |
Resolution |
1. 26092013 | Jahanpanah Club, Mandakini Housing 40PM. Special |
Echame, Alaknarida, New Dethi-110018 Resoluton |
~ waE _passed
2 | A-Z3 Mandakini Enclava, Alzknanda, GE | 11.00AM | NoSpecial
i1, Mew Delh-110019 Resolution '
was passed
(3 [270872015 | A-Z3, Mandakini Enciave, Alaknanda, G K [T1.00AM.] Mo Special
I, New Dalhi-110018 Resoiution
| wa3 passed
& xtra Ondl 3 I .
No Extra Ordinary General Meeting was hatd during the year
Postal B
Mo Postal Balfot was conducted during the financial year 2015 - 2018
ance ndatory R

1. Manzgement digcussion and analygls

A managemant discussion end analysis report form pan of ha Annusl repor,
2 Disclosw
8. There has been na Instance of non-complianta by the company on any matier related to

capital markets and compllad with the SEBI, Stock Exchanges where the shares of the
company are fisted.

b. Related Party Transections

All the ransactions enterad by the company were reasonatile and routine in nature Nona
ot the tranzactions with any of the related partiss were in confiict with the interast of the
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company. The details have bean given as part of notes of accounts in the annual report
Statutory Compliance, Penalties and Stricture
There nas been no penalties or sinctures imposed on the Company by Stock Exchanges

SEBI| or any cther Statutory Authority on any matter related to capital markets during the
lasl three years.

Accounting Treatment

The company has followed the Accounting standards as orescribed under Seclion 133 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act') read with Rule 7 of the Comparies (Accounis) Rules,
2014, the provisions of the Act (to the extent notified) and guidelines issued by the Securities
and Exchange Board of indiz (SERI). a2 appilcabiein the preparation of finandal slatements,
Ravlew of Director's Respansibliity Statemaent

The Board in s report has confirmed that the Annual Accounts fior the year ended March
31, 2016 have been prepared a3 per apphcable Accounting Standards and policies
Reporting of Internal Aud itor

The Intemal ALdior of the Company directly reports to the Audit Commities on functional
mattecs.

Audit qualifications

Company's financial sataments aré Ungualifind

¥Whistla Blowar Policy

Tha Company has zdopted 8 VWhistle Slowsr Pallcy, as part of vigl mechanism o provide
appropriate avenues (o the Direclos and emplovees © bring to the aitention of the
management any issue which fs perceived %o be in violation of or in conflilict with the
fundamantal business principles of he Company

Code of Conduc:

The Coempany has adopted a Code of Conduct for all Board Members and Senior
Managamant of the Company.

CECICFO Certification
All Board Members and Senior Management Personnat hava affirmed compliancs with

the Code on annual basls and the CFO Certificats to tha Board of Direclors contains 3
dectaration o this effest.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS AND SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

The Campany has underiaken Secretar al Standards Aud)t for the vear 2015-16 for audit of secretaral
reconds and proceduwres followed by the Company in complianca with relevant Secretarial Standards
iszued by the Instinte of Company Secretaries of india, which ware racommendatory m nature and
Company valuntarily decided lo adhere to the sams.

The Secretarial Standards Audit Repart is part of this Annual Report, The Company has also
undurtaken Sacretarial Audit for the year 2015-18 which, inter alia, includes audit of compllance
with the Companies Act, 2013, and the Rules made under the Act. LODR and Ragulations and
Guidelines prascribed by the Sscurities and Exchange Boand of Indla and Foreign Exchange
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Maragement Act, 1999, The Secretenal Audit Raport is part of this Annual Report.
ndate irmmanta

The Company has complied with ali the mandatory requirements of Regulation 27 undar SEB!

Regulstion 2015 LODR.

The etalus of compliance with Nor-mandatory requirements is as under,

1.  Remuneration Committea - Tha Company has s8t up a Remuyraration Committes pursusnt io
Reguiation 27 under SEEI Ragulaton 2015 LODR. Tha bread terms of refarence of the
Commitiee are Lo appraise the pedormence of Manageng’ Execubive Drectors, determine and
recammend o the Board, compensation payabls o Managing/Executiva Directors

4. Shargholders rights - The quantedy financial meults including slsnmary of the significan evenls
of the relevant parod are published in newspapers and ame posted on the website of the
compary.

Means of Communication

The Quartedy Finandal Results of (30.08 2015, 30.09.2015, 31 12 2015, 31.03.2016) the Campany

was published in English and Hindi Newspaperi.e. Financial Express {English) and Jansatia (Hindi),

Further, [nfarmafian hae baen suppiled Lo Stock Exchanges.

gnarat

a)  Annual GeneraiMeeling . 28hAnnual General Meeling
Cate o 20926
Cay o Tuesday
Time © o 11.00AM
Place o A-23, Mandakini Enclave, Aleknanda, New Delhi-110012
Finangial Year o st April 2015-21st March 2018

b) [Einancial Calendar

Tentalve calsnhdar for the next year
¢} Fer the year ended March 31, 2014 resulls wers anncunced on:

5. No Adoption ofQuarerly Raaults Endad In the Month of
1. 30h June, 2015 July, 2015

2 J0in Beptember, 2015 October, 2015

3, |3%st Documber, 2016 January, 2016

4. 31st March, 2016 April. 2016

t} BookClosurs
Book desure is from Wednasday, 21st Saptember, 2016 to Tuesday, Z7th Septambar 2016
for the purposs of Annual General Meating.
The Register of Mambers and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closad from
Vadnasday, 215t Saplember, 2016 o Tuasday, 2Tth September, 2018 for the purpose of
Annual General Meating.
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4l Listlog et Stock Exchanges
' Stock Exchange Scrip Code
| Bombay Stock Exchangs Lid (BSE) 531848
| The Delhi Stock Exchanpe Association Lid. (DSE) | N.A. {Appiied for voluntary Delisting)

i Market Price Daty

Mo market price data is avalable ag ihe shares of the company wer not traded duang the
peaiod.

ion of Sharehelding as h 31, 2016
Shareholding of No. of % |No.of Shares [Mominal Amount | %
Nominal vaive of Ra  |Shareholders [{Rs.}
UP T 3000 1,686 9764 1271200 127 13,000 260700
5001 TO 10000 14 081 11.05 100 10,51,000 2 1608
10001 TO 20006 G 046 11,37,100 13,711,000 2.8100
20001 TO 30000 g 046 (223500 <2, 35,000 4.5800
30001 TO 40000 4 023 1143400 14.34 000 £ 9400
40600t TO 50000 1 005 |45.400 4,584,000 1.0100
S0001 TO 100000 3 Q17 1251100 25,111,000 5 1500
100001 AND ABOVE |2 0.17  |26.84.800 2,69,48,000 552700
TOTAL 1736 100 |48, 75,700 487,57 0040 100

L g

Pursuant o ine SEBI arrechive, the Cempany has appointed M/s Bestal Financial & Compliter
sarvicas Private Limited as Share Transfer Agent for maintaining all the work ralated to share

ragisiny in terma of both physical and electronic form. Sharehaldens can communicate with hem for
ludgmeant of transfer deeds and their guariss at tha following address:

M's Beetal Financial & Computer Sarvices (P) Limited
Bestal House 3rd Floor. 88, Maaangir,
Behind Local shopping centre.

Mew Delhi-110 082

Telephona: 011-29951281-83

E-mail: bestei@heetailinancial.com
Compliancs Officer

Mra, Disha Maheshwan .
A-23, Mandakini Enclave,

Alaknanda, GK-II,

Wew Dethi-110019
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TRINITY LEAGUE INDIA LIMITED n.mi

Dematoratisation of $hares

Company 15 yet o enler into egreements with NSDL & CDEL Steps are baing taken o do the
same.

By ardar of the Board
FOR TRINITY LEAGUE INDIA LIMITED

Date: 01.09.2018 Chairman & Mnmg ing Director
Placa: Dathl DIN: 00437546
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TRINITY LEAGLUE ENDLS LIMITED ™ 2
Declaration on Compliance of the Company’'s Code of Conduct

To

The Board of Direciors,
Trinity League India Limited
Mew Deifl

The Company has framed a specific Code of Conduct for the membevs of the Board of Diectors
and the Senior Management Personngl of the Company pursuant to Regulalion 27 undar SEBI
Reguiations 2015, LODR with Stock Exchange to further siiangthen corporate govemance praclices
in the Company.

All the mambers of the Board and Senior Management Peracnnal of the Compay

due obeervance of the sald Code of Conduet In 6o far 85t s applicable to the
compliance thereof during the year ended 315t March 2015,

Date: 20.05.2016 {Chalrman & Managing Director)
Place: Dalhi DiN: 00437545

CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING DIRECTOR CERTIFICATION

To.

The Board of Directors,

Trinity League India Lid,

. Devindar Kumar Jain, Chairman cum Managing Director of Tnnity League India Ltd., o the beat

of my knowledge and bellal hareby cartify that,

a} | hava reviewed flnancial sistemants and the cash flow stalemant for the year and thal o the
best of our knowledge and balief
i, these statorments du not contain eny matedally untrus statement or amit any material fact

ercontain statements thal might be misleading;
i Tnese statements togather present a true and fair view of the company's aftains and are in
compliance with exizting sccounting standards, appllcabtie Isws snd requiations.

B} uriher stata that 10 tha bast of my knowledge and balief, there ara nio iransactions entorod
into by the cempany during the year which ars fraudulent, tagal or volatile of the gompany's
coda of conduct,

¢l Ihereby declare that all the mambers of the Boart of Directors and Managamsnl Committee
have confirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct as adoptar by the Comparry

|} Ve are responsibie for establishing and maintaining intemal controls snd for avaluating the
effectiveness of the same over tha financial reporting of the Company and have disclased to
Ihe Auditore and the Audil Commiftes, deficisncies in the design or operation of intemal controls,
if any, of which we are swsre and the steps we have Bken ar propose to take to rectity these
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TRINETY LEAGUE INDIA LIMITED THD
EADUE
deflaancias.
(e} We haveindicatad, based on oy most recant evaluahon, wherever applicable, to the Auditors
and Audit Comm{ies:
{) significant changas, If any, in the intemal contral over financial reporing during the year
P} significant changes, if any, In the sccounting policles mada during the year and thal the
same hex been disciosad in tha noles to the financlal statemanis; and
{ils} instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the Igue N therssn
it any, of the management or an employes having signifi cant rele n yt
control system over financial reporting.

Diate; 20.05.2018 Chai & Managing Direclor
Place: Dalhi {DIM: 0043T586)

CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANGE
UNDER CLAUSE 49 OF LISTING AGREEMENT

T

The Mambars,
Trinity League india Limited
Pomwy Dol

Wa have examined the compltance of conditions of Comporate Governance by Trinlty League Ind:a
Limited, for the year ended on 37st March, 2016, ps stipulated in Regulalion 27 under SEB|
Regulations 2015, LODR of the sald Company with stack sxchanges.

The compliance of candilions of Corporale Governance is the responsibility of the mansgement
Quraxamination has bean {imited to 2 review of tha procadires and implementzhons fhereof adopted
by the Company tor ensuring compliance with the condihons of Comporate GGovemance as shoulsted
in the ssid Clause. It is naither 2n audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of
e Company.

In our oginicn and to the bast of our Infarmation and aceording to the explanations given to us and
ine reprasentations made by the Directors and the managemeant, we certlfy that the Company has
complied with the conditions of Corporate Gavemance as stipulated in the abova mentioned |ODR
We further atsts that such compliance s neither an assurance as o the futurs viabibly of the

Company nor of the efficiency or affectiveness with which the managemsnt has conducted the
aftairs of the Company.

Date:20.08.2018
Place: Naw Dalhi
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& Assocliates

COMPANY BECRETARIND

Form Mo, MR-3

{Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies A, 2013 and rule No® of the
Companies [Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

SECRETARIAL AUDMT REFORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2006

Ta.

The Membsers,

Trinity League India Limited
A-23, Mandakini Enclave
Aleknanda, G K 11

Mew Dalhi-1100149

[rake of Ineorporation: 03,061 %84

Authorized Share Capital: 110,(00,000.00
Faid up Share Capital: 4,57,57,000.00

We have conducted the scoretarizl audil of the compliance of applicable statutory
peovizions to Trinity League India Limited here in after referred to as [“the company ™}
Gecretarial Audit was conducted in @ manner that provided vs @ reasomable hasis for
evaluating the corporete conducts/ stalutory compliances and expressing our opiraon
theraon.

Based on our verification of the Trinity League India Limited books, papers, minute
buoks, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and aksa the
Information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives
during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opimon, the
company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31% Day of
bdareh, 2006 comphed with the stnbulery provisions lated here under and akso Hial e
Campany has proper Board -processes and compliance-mechanism in place o the extent,
in the manner and subject to the reporting made hercinafer:

We have examined the books, papers, minule books, forms and retisrns filed and other
mecords maintained by Trinity Leaguee India Limited {"the Company™) for the financial
year ended on 1= Day of March, 2016 according Lo the provisions of:

i, The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thersunder;
i. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 {'SCRA") and the rules made
thersunder;
iit. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Fegulations and Preds
thereunsdern; :

e - -

——————— — — — . ________ ]
73R, B Esisie, Lancer's Road, Thoarper, Delhi-1 10084, Emali-ses.asocintenl? @ prsil.com

Coptact Mo, -+91-3511470495, +91-9611925514, +91-9953018192
VWelmite-paenmbreneiales oom

.




& Associates

ar o= Liams Tinmgal

iv. Forefpn Exchange hanagement Act 1599 and the mles and regulatons made
themeunder b the extent of Forelgn Direct Invesimient, Cverseas Direct Iovestment
and External Commareial Barrowdingui{Mot applicable to the company during the

aundif period),

v, Tha following Repulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEWI Act'):

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisiton of Shares
and Takeovers) Repulations, 2011

b, The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992

¢. The Securitins and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capitsl and Disclosure
Eegquirements) Regulabions, 2009

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of Indin (Employes Stock Option Scheme
and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1995

e The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing of Debt
Securities) Regulatons, 2008

I. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Regiskrars b an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 199 regarding the Companies Act and dealing
wikh dliend

g The SacurlHes and Ewchange Board of Indin (Dellsting of Bquity Shares)
Regulations, 2009; and

h, The Securities and BExchange Board of India {Buyback of Securites)
Reaguletions, 1953

i The Securibes and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations And
Driscloture Requirements) Regulations, 2015 '

We have also cmmimed complinnoe with the applicable clauses of the following:
i. Becretarial Standards issuedd by The Institute of Company Secretaries of Incdia.
ii.  Tha Listing Agreaments entered into by the Company with Stock Exchangels),
i During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of

the Acl, Rules, Regulabions, Guidelines. Standards, eic. mentioned above subject
the following chservations:

7/3. B.D, Estate, Lancer's Road, Timarpur, Delhi-110054, Ematl-sas associates0 7 ®email.com
Contact No. +91-9811470495, ¥91-99539 181092, +91-91986H588126

Website - sasandessociaies.com




& Associates

We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with propes balance of Executive
Dircctors, Mon-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the
composition af the Board of Directors that ook place during the period under review were
carried out in complinnes with the provisions of the Act

Adequete natice is given b all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detmiled
notes on agunda were sent at beast seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking ard
ablaining further information and clarifications on the agenda itams before the meeting and
for meaningfal participation et the mesting and Company have proof of payment of sitting
fee to the directors,

Majerity decision is carried through whils the dissenting members’ views ane caphored and
recarced ks part of the piinutes.

We further report that there are adequabe systems and processes in the company
commensurame with the size and operations of the company b monitor and cnsure
complinnee with applcable laws, rules, regulations 2o guidelines.

Thate 06,01, 306
Flaces Diedhi

M

773, B.D. Estate, Lancer's Road, Timarpur, Delhl-110054, Emg 1o
Contact No. +51-0811470495, +91.59539181892, *91 EII.E‘HEEEHHHE
Website - sasandassociytes.com




& Associates

‘This veport 19 bo be read with our leHer of sven date, which ls annesed 35 Anneanre A and
Eormi an integral part of this report.

Annesure- &

Tao,

The Members,

Trinity Leage India Limabad
A-25, Mandabdnl Enclase
Alakenanda, G K I

Mew Delhi-11MAY

Dur report of aven date is to be read along with this letier.

L Maintenance of Secretariil record is the respansibility of the managemerit of the Company.
Char responsibility i fo express an opindon on these secretarial records based on our andit
We have followed the audit practices snd process a3 were appropriate o obbaln reasonahle
assurance aboot the correciness of the contents of the Secrotarial ricords.  The verification
wiis done on test hasis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We
believe that the process and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our
apinicn.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Dooks of
Accounts of the Company.

Wherever regiired, we have obfulned the manageient representabtions about the
compliance of lawsg, rules and regulations and happening of events efc.

The Compliance of provisions of corporate and other applicable laws. rules, regulations &
standards is the rsponsbility of the mansgement. Our xamination was limibed to the
verifimtion of procedun: on test basis.

The Scerciarial Audit report Is nelther an assurance as to the future viabllity nor of the
efficacy of the effectivensss with which the menagement has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

Dhate: (hJ08 M6
Place: Dalhi

CF No.9354

773, B.D. Estate, Lancer's Road, Timarpur, Dethi-1 10054, il- i
Contact No: +91-9811470495, +91-9953916 1852, «91-9198685001 26
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o aADANA & GO,
i CHARTERED ACCTH INTRTS

ir 1302595060

INCEPEMDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Trinity League Indla Limitad

Rzpen an he Standalones Finanoial Statements

i

£ Longely | Wi COmphss Ihe Balance Sheel as at Margh 31, 2018, -the Statement ol Brofit and
-755 e szan [ slaement for the yeer then endec, and & swmmary of significant accounting policies
dna amngr sxplanatary mformation

e CEee SuHEO: B SCComoRnying 3endzlione nanciel statements of Trinity Leagus Indla LJmitpd

Management's Responsibillty for the Standalone Financial Statements

fne Company's Board of Directors is responsbie for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Sompames Acl. Z013 (e act’) with respect to the preparation of these financal statermenis that give a
frue and faif vigsw of tha financial posiion, Bnancial peformance of the Company in accordance with the
Accoannng prnciplies generaly #ctepted n Indie; Incluging the Accounling Standards specified undar
Seotan 1250f the Act, fead with rule 7 of Companies [Ascounts) Rules, 2014. This respansibility includes
maftlesanoe of adequaie acoounling records in BcoordeEncs with the provisions of the Act far
sateiuAling she aseels of he Cotmpany and for preventing and detecting fransds and ather Ereguiacsies,
Falaciion and application of appropriaie accounting poiicies; making jedgments: and sstimates that are

SSELELIE g prusent Oesige mpeementaln andg mMamtenance of adequate internal inancisl controle,

# a& ageating effectivery for ensunng Ihe stcuracy and compéeleness of the accounting recorde,
BiEART 1D ThE preparalon and presantation of the finencial statements that give a true and fair view and
ara fren from-material mgstalersent, whather due fofraud ar e

Auditior’'s Responsibility

Sul respaneibility = 0 express an opinion on these financial stéiements based on our sUdl We Bave
@ken mo account the pravagsons of the Act, the accounting and suditing standards and mattars which are
requaed @ oeincludad in the audd repart under the provisions of the Act and tha Rules mads Mare
under

Ve conducted eur audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143{10) of
the At acd other appliceble aviforitatie promouncement Issusd By the ICAlL Those Standards 5
Hrxungemenis require thal we comply with athical requirements and pian and perform the audl o
abfmin rogsoenabls assurancs abiout whather the finaneial siatemenis are free fram materal missiatsment,

= dudit involves performing ofocadures o abtain apdil evidence about the amaumnis and disclosures. in
the finansia| statements. The procedures selected depend on the sudifor's Judgment; including the
aBEEEAMEn: of (he rigks of matenal misstatemen| of the financisl sistements, whether due o fraud &
EITST N raning those ngk assessinents. the audiior considers internal financial control refevant to the
Swmpary £ otecarabion of the Fnancsl statements: thad give 3 trus and fair view, in order to design audit
Frocedures thal 'are appropnate o he  arcumsiances - AR sudil Blso inchiles gyglusting the
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appropristaness of accounting poligies used and the reasonsisnass of 1ne BLCOUMNING Bslmaies —a2s
by the Camgany's Directors, 8s well as svaluating the overail prasentator of the inencial siaemess

Wis baliave that the audil svidence we have obtaings is suthoent and soorsanle 1o Siowice 4 Sasm o
ourT audh opifsan on the financsal siatemenis

Opinion

In our ammion and to the oest of our information and s=earding (o {he skgtanatons ger o us e
slorezaid etendaions financkl statements give the informalicn reguired By the A i INE mannes &C
mequired and give-a true and fai view @ conformity with the sccounting prncipies genarally aceepiec in
india of the state of affalra of the Company as &t 31e! March 2018 and its profit and its cash fows for he
year anded on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1 A8 required by the Companes fAudiar's Repor] Ordes, 2075 {"the Drdar’) igsues By tne anvg
Govemnment of Indiz in tarms of sub-saction (11) of secion 143 2f he Act Bod 20 e 58S o = <
checks of the bucks and recoms of the company B8 w2 SonEmeien apofaaniaie snd acotdrs 100
information and explapations gren to us, weo give N e AnnEkuis A & SlAlETATT 2T Rn ThE

Specified in paragraphs 3and 4 of the Order
2. b required by sachon 143 3) of the A4, we funher regod that

g) Wa have sought and abisinea ail tha miormation g explanatons which |0 ine Desk a7 &l kot 438
and bielef wars netessany lor the purpose of our audit

b) n our opinicn, proper bodks of account as requised By law Nave been ket Oy e Company =0 far-as
appears from our examination of those books:

&) The Bslance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loas and the cash flow Statament deall with oy Inis
Repodt are in egreemant with 1he booka of account

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standaione financal swigmens comoly wih the applicebis Acoaring
Standards spocified ender Saction 133 of the Act read with Ruls 7 of the Companias (Aocouiis

Rulss 2074,

&) On the bEgis of wrillan represeniations racared from 198 geraciors an.an Merch 37
on record by the Board of Diretiors. none of the dirzcics = Ssqusiiian as on Marc
being apooinied a5 & dirsctos i lerms of Section 15412007 na Aas

il

i With reepact 1o the adequacy of the mternal fingnaial controls gves Tnanc@al repotting el |4 5
and (he aperating affectveness of such conirols, refer to cur separaty repon in Brmexurd § ano

Phage 2ul 7



aADANA & G,

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

) Viith respect 1o other matters to be mcluded in the Auditer's Report in accordance wilh Rule 11 of the

Companss (Audd and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinlon and o the bast of out informelian and
according o the explanations given o us

orroaEnv dops not have eny pending lifigations &s at March 31, 2018 that has any smpact on ils
=gl postan in ds slandeione finencial-sietaments

T

Tre Company dig aol nave any lang-term contracis including dermvative contracts for which thare
wale @ny matarial foréseaaks Dases

i Thares were no BmouRts wich ware reguired oo be transfarmed o the Investor Bducation anc

Far Sadana & co,
Chademed Apsmuriens
Firm's registration numbes GHEIEN

A
Z0 May 2016
exure A Lo the in i i rt

Report on the Companies (Auditor's Repart) Order. 2016 {'the Order’] Bsusd by tha Cantral Government

in tarms of Secfion 143(11) of the Companias Act, 2013 {the Act’) of Trinity League India Limited {"the
Carmpany’ |

jal  The Compsny hse maintained proger records showing full particulars; including
cusnlikive Setails engd stustion of fixed assats

7] The Company fas & reguler programme of physical verificaion of it fed assets by
whieh all fxed sesats ape wedified, In our apinion, this programme of phyvalcal verification 1%
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regscnabis having regard b the sizé of the Compsny ans (=g ngiute oF F asdets
fialefial discrepancias wera noliced an such vardication

(&} sccording to the information and axplanations given o us and on the basis of oul sdamingios

of the records of the Company. the titie desds of the immaovabie propery are helg o s
mame aof the Company

(i} The Company is 8 sanvice company. Accordingly, & does not hold any ohiygical inweniones Thus
paragraph 3{iii of the Order = not appheable o the Coamparny,

(i) The Company has nod granbed any loans, secured or unsecunsd, to companies. frmes, limited labstty
parnerships or other pariies covered in the register mainiainad under Sechion 188 of the A

{} in our opinian and according 1o the sformaton and sxpleneton: awesn b us the Comae™ @
pomplied with the provisicns of Sections 185 and 188 of the Sctin sgznech ol grant ol ioans a7
investmanis and providing guaraniess and secunbes, as applcasie

) Accarding to the infoomaiion & edplanalioss givan 10 ug the Cormpany =g 90 3dcepisc =
deposits from the public & which 1he direcives issusd by the Reserve Bank of india oo s
provigons of Sechion 73 b0 Seclion 78 or gmo odhar raleiant provigidng: of the Salgea frero=a
framed thare uncer appdy

{wlj Tho Cenlral Govamment hes not prescrbad the mamisnanca of SoE! FeSAIHE rder s 2acha
of section: 148 of the Azl forany of the senaces renderad By e Company ASCOMCiNgY LEEgist
Jw} of the Qrder = not applicabls.

(visccording to the information and skplanstions given fo Ue. in respect of statulory duss:

{#} Tha Eﬂﬂ}pﬂfﬁ' Mags bean regular N depositing undsspales Slatutory Cues moluding  incoma Tas
and othar materal stadulony duss appiicable 1o % with (he approprale authonties

(b} there @re no dues of income jax or senice texwhich have ngl besn deposilea of  Gooounti O
any d=pule

P B aur spinicn and ascarding 1o 1he infermalian ang exslanskons gven toug, the  Compary ~a3
noi defaulted & the wepeyment of Ioane o borrowings lo nangal neftubioes 2anes 802
Govenment or debaniurs holders

] The Com has sat rages monays whay al - nibal puplic affer or derher pobhs oXarims
(i} pny £ W5y way
deb Instrumenis) or term loens and hence regccing oJnde S ause Il 2l the Teser s

applicabla

) To tha best of our Jinuwhugu arvd-atesding e e miormalion ans axslenabene 2iah o u
fraud oy the E-urrpm:r:,- and no fravd o0 the- Somgans &y (8 Jilcane o aMmoCyeeE 188 cBd
nobicad dunng the yesr
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%

%ii N aul opinion ang acearding oo the informaton and explaneteans ghien o us, the Company has
pais | provided managesial ramuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated
my The provisions of Section 187 read with Schedule V to the Act

6] The Company is not s Nidhi Company and hence reporting under ciause 3(xii) of the Order and
tha nidh rule 2014 are not applicsbla

igil| The company has rendersd ints irensaclions wilh related partes- i compliance. with -the
provisions of uis 177 & TRE af he Act. The detslls of such ralated parly transactionhave bean
igeingad In 1ne stendaians finandcial siaterments as required under acoounting sandards (AS-
& reigted party disclesgre apecified under section 133 of the 3ot read with rule 7 of ihe

= amrmunty ) ruleE 2004

Cxil I st apinon 8nd goeording e the information and explanaticns givan o us during ine year. s
“ampany NEs not made any proferental slisiment o priveie placement of shanes or fully or
panly converiols debientures and hence reporling under clavse 3xiv) of e Crder |8 not
Applzenla o 1ne Company

s} | moplr gpinion and 2ccording to 1he information and explanatons awen ta us; during theyear tha
Company has not oniersd mio any non-cash transactions with it Direclors of persone
connectad with him Hence. reposting under ciause Ixw| of the Order & nod appicable to the

Cempany.
faovly The Somparny 1$ nel required 1o be registered under seclon 45-14 of the Resarve Bank of indid
Act 1834,
LD Farirar
15 Mgy, 20115 Membarship Number; 093986
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Annesure — B i gndant Auditors’

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clauge (I} of Sub-section 3 of Ssction 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 {‘the Act”)

Ve have audited the wemal financal controls over financsal reporting of Trinity League India Limited
('the Company’} a8 of March 31, 2018 in gonjunction with our sudit of the etandalons Srancial statements
aof the Company for the year anded on that date.

Management’s Rasponsibility for Internal Flnancial Controls

The Company's mansgement 15 responaibss for satesiishing Bnd mammmrsng miermal fnances coreos
‘based on the internal contral ever fingncial neporting crtena establishad oy the Comesry consapnng o
assential componenis of inlednal conirod elated In the Guickncs Mote on Audd o4 1arts =:-a': z
Centrols-over Financial Repering issued by the Institute of Charterad Accountants f India (15A20 T
regpongdilities include the design, implementalics and mamtenance of adequsts memal finanzs
Londrois hat wane oparating effeclively for ensuning the grdery and Wz cendoct of te puzne s
induding sdherence o company's polcies. safagusrding of iz ssasts: praventinn and **r_'n Action '4 THE
Bl BITOEE. BCcuracy and compleieness of 1he accounling reconds. and e vmely. praparaton of fechl
finangial infermation, as requered under the Comaanies Act 2072
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Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responainility & to sxpress an opnion on the Company's Internal fnamcial contrals cuer financia
reporting based on our audit. Ve conducted aur sudit in accordance with the Guidance Mote an Auci of
Intemal Financial Cantrols over Financisl Reporting [the ‘Guldance Note) and the Standards o Auditng
Hsuad Ly ICAl and deemed 1o D8 prescribed undes secton 143 (100 of the Companies Act, 2013 (o e
axtent applicable 15 @n auds of mternal financial eontrals, both - spolicables to an augit of intermal Franclz
Controls and bolh Bsued by the Insfitute of Chartared Accoumznts of indis, Thase Siaadards and e
Guidance Nola require that we comply with aihical requirements and plan ard perform the aedit 1o ooigi
regsonabis assurance aboul whather sdequate Intarmal financis! conlrals aver linBncal @ ear;d b wad
gstablished and melntaned and il guch cantrals operated efectively 10 &l matana’ respecis Dur 2od
imeihess parfarmirg procedures to obtein sudit avidance anaul 1he ssisgescy o tha inlessg '-—=u-_ 1
contipds system over finandial reporting and sher noerating afectiveress Tir @i Al mheeeg e
conirois - ovar finzncial reporting mcfudec obtaining an uroerstancing 1 nigng freroia o=
financial reporting, ‘GEeessing the nsx el & rigsrial westesss Sxisis a°d fesine 200 weauatin e
design and cperating effectivaness of Intemal control D2ses on he Ea8ESSET fEs  Tne ordbeo. =i
gelected depend on the sudiors’ wedgmeni including the assesgman of e r=ke of matoos
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to Fraud or error We befeve thal the a.d
evidence we have obtalned i& sufficient snd eporoorate to predide = DESIS for QUr ot Gpimen A e
Company g.intermal firanclal sonirols systam over financiel repoing

Meaning of Intermal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company'sinternal financial control over financial reporting 15 @ procesd casigned to prowede reasonabis
gssurance recardieg the reliability of financial repariing and the praparetion of finance! statements o
extarnal purpeses in- accardance with generally scoepted accounting princinles. A company's mlarnal
financisl control over financlal reporiing Insiedas those policies and procedures that (1) pedas o the
maintenancd of recards thal, in reasoneble defal accurately ang Tairly refiect e tracsscions and
disposifiong of the assels of the compsny. (21 provide remeonenle - gssurance thar transachians. 20F
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antincetion-Sheet, n ﬂ &
B

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

=Lilded 287 Nededsary oo parmil prepdralios of financial skatements i accordance ' wilh gEnE::EIIIy'
sooeginn sccountng orincipize end that receipts ent expemnditures aof tHe somipany ane baing fhade anly
wrornp oy wiit  auinopsations of management - and - directors: of - e combany, and (3} provide
‘eEIOnEnle Assurance regasding preventom o tmely detection of unauihorised acquisition. use or
—apdsitan of the company's assats hat could have a maternal effect on the financial atetements

inhersnt Limitations of Internal Financlal Contrals over Financial Reporting

Eecauge-of the inherent Emiaticns of inlernal fancs controls over financial peporting, Including the
possiEity of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstalemens due fo error
o Aragkr iy ol @0 not be dedected: Aiso, projections of any eveluston of he intemnal encsl
CONNEE D firanoigl reponing fo ullre pesods are subject to tha risk that the intemal finencial control
HvaT fmarca, [Eporing may become nasequals becauss of chanoes in condiliong, ar that the degres of
wimpladge with (na policles or procadures may deienorate,

Sninkan

Sur apniga, the Company has. in all matanal respects, an adegquate intemnsl financial contrals-sysiem
Jw¥al fmancial reporting and such Intermnal fancial control - over fimanciat :I'ﬂp’m‘tll'.lﬂ' wara oparating
eMmtil Y 3% Al March 3% 2018 besad on the internal control gver financial reporling critéria astablished
L Ty ':E'I'L"i-ldﬂ“r"lg the ezsential components of imlernel conire! afated in the Suldance Mate on
st oot Inecnel Financial Coalrsls over Feancial Reporting |ssued By the [nstilute of Charterad
=R sl incs

For Sadana & co,
Charfered Acsounfants
Firm's regi number: F11618N
Etailar " Pariner
T0Mey. 2B Membaship Murbar 0REIES

Puge 7ol T



TRINITY LEAGUE INDIA LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2016 ¥ T
Note | Ag at | As at
Particulars No. 315t March 2018 31st March 2015

1. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Sh olde
Share Capital 1 48,757.000 48057 000
Reserves and Surplus 2 (25,195.618) {7389 57
, 22,561,184 18 58
|
Lurrent Liabilities i
Shart Tarm. Pravisiong a 271 moz
} S
332 288 o34
Total 22,953,472 | 19,670,858
ASSETS |
Mon-current assets
Fi 2525
Tangihle assets 5 1.300.554 a2s 2
Non-Currant investments B 8,307, 081
7.807 835 | 38E 2
Cuerent as
Trade recelvahles T 13880 1T
Cash and cash eguivalents G [ SO 8T
Short Term leans and advances & | 000 688 -
16.346.357 7 Ega A5=
Total 22,953,472 __ 1RG0 23
BIGRIFICANT ACCOUNTING FOLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNT Tto 14 o

Note: The notes reéfamsd fo above ana integral pert of the Bslance Sheet

A5 perour Report of even date

For Sadana & Co
L-‘ha("l‘hﬂd Accountants

Flace : New Dalhi
Dated : 20.05.2016

For and on behalf of the Board of Dirsciors

[ F
= A

Devinder Mumsar Jain Saiont lal
Managing Directos Direotor

[

Dizha Maheshwar
Company Socrotary

-
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Year Ending

31.03.2015
Revinug from ooerglions 10 5,005,000 -
[TBF jrcame 244 65T 32 6527
Total Reveanus 5,248 637 A2 EE2
[l L h i Lo T, [y Tt - 375,000 = |
5 Canefl sxpense | 1,421,663 1,748 420 |
slvg & Sailing expenses 12 1,809,574 441,247
FinEnoiE coshE i T.2B3 Ehs
— MBI SR amorieston expense 384 738 37 1,508 |
Total Expenges 3,784,228 2,559,731
Profd-bet i i i
"ot Setore exceptional and extraordinary items and tax 1.485 450 (2.527.079)
| Exfraordinery Heme - {15.472)
|
Frofi before 1ax 1,465,458 (2571607}
L EE SALETES
—uTenldg 271,695
i wossd for the senad far coninuing busmness N 1. 183 754 (2511807
~-ofit'.058 frorm discontinuing cparations - -
“rof o for the perod 1,153,764 12,571,807)
Earning per equity share:
i1} Basic{on Rs. 10hper ghare) s {0.53)
(2] Diluted { on Rs, 10/- par share) 0.24 (053]
CRIGMFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES G ACCOLINT 1o 14

fare: The nolss referrad Io shovs are irhagral part of the Balfance Shest

A5 par our Repan of avan date

For Sadana & g

~harared Accountants

Firmis: Registration Hn,fﬂ:HE"EEM
1Y | il

~ -
L T =

A AmMt Bangal

Partnar
Wemboership No. 09E0£8

Flace | Naw Delhi
Dafad - 20082018

For and on bahalf of the Board of Directors

Managing Diractor

= il
(Jet

L

Digha Maheshwarni
Company Sccoratary




TRINITY LEAGUE INDIA LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2015 - 1

e T
S Ma, PARTICULARS AMIOUNT | YEAR ENDED|  AMOUNT (EAR E
T 31032016 | 4 3103201k
I 1,103 ¥64 | __i2827.0%
Ap Het Profi &5 per Brofit and Less Accoani 5 153 a4 I I:‘_—':_.-La. —=
B} [%ET PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION AND EXTRAORDENARY [TEM |
T |
384,708 IT1EQR
“Year Adustmant - ki T
Preritinn for Ta=ation 3 ”
i 334,708 1,E78,472 38608 {002
1 L ¥
intarest incgme | 2adgay 33 357
E) Oparating Profit Bafers Working Cagital Changes (B+C0r 1 583.785 | -
Fl faog!
Decrmgae in Curman] Assets 25535400 | | 83T 4351
Inesasan m Cumens Liabiltins 28E 553 2,642,343 | 2R Ai
—=I=d e —— A
&) ILEES:
Incraase in Cumen| Asaits | |
Dszresme In Curres Lisblisias = 74 2 RN
—_—— ——a e———
IHET CASH FLOW PROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES - 4,176,128 | 405,974
i
il F
(-} Furchasy &f Tangibla Fixsd Assst . 587 020
{1} v Eiments 5,307,087 -
bi+) interemt incorme 244 687 32.852
MET CASH FLOW FROM INVEETING ACTIVITIER | I8 Y8 THRE 1ES
—— — - — = mr I L ——
Il |CASH FLOW FROM FaNCmG BCTIVITIES | |
(11 Shere Apoicesan Money Sacared 1.800.000 | :
[-) Paypmeni of L owr | =
KET CASH FLOW FHOM FINANGING AGTIVITIES | 1200, 000 e
]
M. |NET CASH FLOW DURING THE YEAR [[4114+11] i 36, ZEa)
V' [Caah and cash esuvmlenis ol (he begirng of he Suar kR Y
| .
[V |CASHAND 1 CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE EMD OF THE "FEAR | 54,448 59071

ME par our F!u::-muf Bvan dmte

For Gqdana & Co
Ch :tAmunlamu

CA Amit Ennﬂl
Partner
Mambership Mo, 098966

Place : Naw Delhi
Craitad 1 20.05.2018

For BI'Id on behalf of the Board of Directors

fELL'H — ,11 i _.\J.

L= I
Davi ar r -Ja1n Salant Jain
Diraciar

Managing Director

i
e
i

Disha Mahesiiwas
Company Secretiry




Motes on accounts for the year ended March 31, 2016

Nele 1-E

TRINITY LEAGUE INDIA LIMITED

Jnorzad Bhare Capiial
'O D00 Equity shares of 5. 10 egcl

iTual Suoscobed S Pala U Share Capltal

= 202700 aouily sheres of Rs. 10¢each fully paid-up

Zecongiation of Share Capital

Equity shares at beginning of the year

Acd Mo of relssee of farfeited shares

duity shEres al and of the year

T T
31.03.2018 31.03,2015
|
110,000,000 110.000.600
48, 757.000 46,857,000
48,767,000 - 45,957,000
Mo, of sHares Ma. of shares
4,885 700 4 85 700
180,000 s
4,875,700 4,695,700

1 0= detzils of sharehsiders holding more than 5% shares:
Mo. of shares % Holding

Mo. of Shares % Holding

31.03.2046 31.03.2015
EuingEr-Kamer Jgin 1,767,500 a7.64 1,308,400 2780
SdhubEE g TOF 300 15.08 TayY,300 15,06
Hote 2: RVES & S
L § E
Capital Reserve
As per lasl balance shaeat 2,088 220 3088220
Lese: Forfefture of shares during the year - 5
3,008,250 3,098,220
Profif & Logs Account
Galance in Profit & Loss Ale- Opaning {30,487,800) (27.076,193)
~Zd : PrafitGuring thepear 1,183,764 (2. 517.807)
Zalance m Profit & Loss Afs- Closing (25,284 035) (30,487 BO0)
{25,185 818) (27,388,580)
iote 3 Othar Surrent Liabililios
Cxpenses Payable 108,250 103,438
Dutize'& Taxas 11.343 .

120,583 103,435




TRINITY LEAGUE INDIA LIMITED

Notes on accounts for the year ended March 34, 2018

arm P ne

income Tax

Nate &: Tangibl als cliatio

Plani & Equipmant
Fumitures & Fixtures
Ciiflee Equipment

: Mon Cu sim
Leng Term Investmant
Investment in Equity Ingtrumeant

LUngugted Shares
56180 Equity Share of Trinity Global Enterprises Lig

M : de Re 1]

Debts cutstanding for & pefiod more than 8 months
consdered good

Ciher Dabls

congidersd good

B:C iva

Cash on hand
Balance with scheduled Banks
In Current sccolmnt

Mote 8: =tgrm loans and

TDSE Receivable
Input Servige Tax

Frepaid Expenses
Advances

T
31.05.2018

31.03 205

188.471

114 0E3

1,300,554

A58

3,585,520

6,307,081

13840 F

= -

16,988 157

13,640,701
C—

102,507

401 840

204,447

s0a T2
G2 188
4325

1,000,689

426,041




JRINITY LEAGUE INDIA LIMITED
T

[ T
| Notes on accounts for the year ended March 34, 2016 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Mol 10: R us from aperaticns
8% Managament & Sensultancy Incsme 5.005,000
5,005,000 =
[iote 21 Smploves Beneflf Expanas
< 1,387 683 1,743 477
=griormance | niehbve 34,000 -
=t Vieirarm - 2843
1,421,663 1,746,420
: Adming W ing Ex
Auditor Remunaration 28000 28,000
| Agvertsament expenss 20,868 BO.GoS
Bad Dabts 1,062 545 .
BluEINeas Prorsatian 2 3 Bsd
253 & Profegsional Changes E5,500 25,550
“ortage & Souriar 1,860 G608
P 3 & Siationery L80 24 398
TEUrANCe Exnanss G, 780 3736
SETIVEVENDE Sxianse ri2 B.G8D
s [H—m1CnE .".---1-|:-== Eﬁlﬂﬂﬂ 15']“{'
-] 8,581 131843
S Fa 228,825 25,000
2.0l Exnerge B.969 as 310
T Capengs 80,435 27 045
1,601,574 441 247
| Mote 13: Financlal Cost
| Bank Charges & Commiasion 1,283 566
[
1,283 £55
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TRINITY LEAGUE INDILA LIMITED

SHNEBICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Accounting Convenlions

These finencial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted Accounting
Principies (CAAP) under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis. CAAP comprises
mandatory accounting standards as prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 {" thia
Act] read with Rule 7 of the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014, the provisions of the Act {to the
extent notified) and guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India {SERT),
Aceunting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly-issued accounting
=tandend is initially adopled or a revision 1o an existing accounting standard requires a change in the
avcounting poficy hitherto in use

wae 0l vsbimabes

- Preparabon of tnanciil stotements requires the management of the Company to make estimates

bassumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and Habilities and disclostres relation to
docantngent habiities as at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of income
and expense guring the year. Examples of such estimates include provisions for doubtful receivalblos,
wripaoye: benulits and provision for inconse taxes. Future results could differ due to changes in the
ssilmates anl the difference between the agtual results and the estimates are recognized in the period
in which the results are Kivvwan/ materialize,.

3. Revenue Recognition

Revenue from sale of services is aoccounted on the basis of billing to customers and includes unbilled
cevenue accrued up to the end of the accounting period. Revenue from the sale of material s
recagnized net of discounts and rebates. Interest income from deposits and others is rerognised on
ant acereal basis: Prolit/ Ioss an sale of Asscis e recagrised on the date of iks sale and iz computed as
=xneam i saie procesds over ils carry amount as at'the date of sale.

4. Fixed Asszels

sl Asdels are stated at cost of acquisibion/construction as reduced by accumulated depreciation.

part trom laxes (Ixcloding CENVAT) all costs including  financial costs up to the date of
soinmissioning ard atiributable to the fived assets, froight and other incidental expenses related to
e soquisinen and mstallabon of the respective Axed assets are capitalized.

apital work-in-progress is stated at the amount expended up b the date of balance shest and
inclades advances paid to suppliers and contractors on account of Capital works,

3. Dlepreciation

The company follows the Written Down Value Method for calculation of depreciation. The
depreciation has been calculated based on the new depreciation rates based on estimated Jife of the
assets as per Companies Act 2013,

% Imvestments

evestments whivh are readily realisable and intended to be held for not more than one year from the
shite oncwhich such mvestments are made, are classified as current investments. All other
russiments are classified as long-term investments. Om indtial recognition. all fnvestments are



TRINITY LEAGUE INDTA | IMITED

recagnized at cost. The cost comprises purchase price aind directiv abtribatalhe & ot
such as brokerage, fees and duties,

Current investments are carried in the fnancal statements at lower of cost ansd farr vaiue de s
on an individual investment bagis. Tong-term investments are carried al cost. However, @00
diminution in value is made to recognize a decling other than femporary in the value of (-

On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net dispesil
is charged or credited to the Statement of Profit and Loss

7. Reliremient Benefite
The retirement benefits are accounted for as and when Hability becomes due for paymenis
‘8. Provision for Current Tax & Deferred Tax

The company is.a loss making entity and therefore accounging for tases on Income as p0
has not been done.

9. Provisions & Contingencies

The Company recognizes provision when there is present Obligation as a resuit 0fa pos

i5 probable that an outflow of resources emboddying ecomomic benefis wall Pe raquired =0
the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can bu made. 19 cos

the available information indicates (hat the loss on lhe confingency is reasomabiy possiple o
amount of loss cannet be reasonably estimated, a disclosure is made m the financal steens
Provislons are reviewed st each balamce sheet date end adjusted to reflect the ur—o
management estimates; If it is no longer probable that the cutflow of resources wouh
required 1o settle the obligation, the provision is reversed.

A disclosure of egntingent lishility is made when there is a posstble obligation or a presen
abligation that may, but probably will not, require an outfiow of rESORIEs.

When there is a possible obligation: or a present abhgation m respect of which (el
outflow of resource is remote, no provision or disclodurs (s mpde

Cemtinpent assets ave not recognized in the financial statemen:s

1. Barnings per share(EPS)

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the nel profit or ls= o
attributable to equity  sharcholders: by the weighted average number of egoity shars
during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted eamings per share, lhe net profil or loss for the pertd
attributable to equity shareholders and the welghted average number of shares Dutstanding
during the perind are adjusted for the effects of all diletive potential eguity shares

11. Borrowing costs
Interest on borrowings is tecognized in statement of profit and Joss on an accrual bess
associated with borrowings are prouped under financial charges along wilh the interest oo



TRINITY LEAGUE INDIA LIMITED

13- ash Flow Stateryent

Lash Fluw statement has been prepared by following the Indirect Method and in accordance with

he pronisions of A5 3

WOTES
1 Rt

.

PO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH 2016
ated Partv Disclosures (AS 18):

Related Parties & their relationship

Key Management Personnel / Directors

il Mg, Simran Kaur Company Secretary
#)  Mr. Ashok Kumar Chaturvedi Directir
i} Mr. Devinder Kumar [ain Managing Director

iist of Helated parties with whom transactions have taken place and nature of

relationship:

SN0 NAME OF THE PARTY AMOUNT PARTICULARS

& M Carpet & Industries Lid 2075611/~  Receipt of Receivable

1} Mle. Simitan Kiir 386,527 f- Eey Managerial Personne!
Remuneration

g Mr. Ashpk Kumar Chaturvedi 25,000, - Director's Sitting Fes:

4 cAuditor's Remumeration

PARTICULARS ASat31.03.2016 AS at 31.03.2015
[ Statubory audit fee 15000 L0000
Ty awdit fee 11000 11800
TOTAL 26000 26000

3. FARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS)

1 Hasic and Dilyted EPS s Calealated as under

PARTICULARS YEAR ENDED | YEAR ENDED |

B - 31032016 31032018
S&ning pefore Exira Ordinary lism T 14,65 458.00 {25,27 078.00)
_Earting After Extra Ordinany ltem 14,65.458.00 (25,17, 506.00)
Weightad average number of Equity Shares oulstanding £3.75,700.00 48,95.700.00
during the year
mominal Value of Equity Shares (Rs.] 1z 10 10
Bezi gnd Dilvted Eamings per Share [Ra ) befars Extra a4 {0.53)
L Ordinary lem
Basic and diluted Earnings Per share (R3] Altar Extra 024 (0.53)
{ ardinany Itsm
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7

9.

TRINITY LEAGUE INDIA LIMITED

CASH INFLOW/ OUTFLOW IN FOREIGN CURRENCY
No such transactions were incurred during the year.

Balances relating to Debtors, Creditors, Loans and Advances are subject to confirmation.

There are na Micro, Small and Medinm Enterprise, to whom the company owes dues, which are
cubstanding for more than 45 days as at 31st March, 2016, This information required to be
disclosed under the Micro, Small Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 has been determined
v the extent such parties have boen identified on the basis of information available with the

CoOmpany.

No provision for relirement benefits has been made, in view of accounting policy na 7. The
impact of the same en profit and loss is not determined.

Figures for the previcus year have hem rearrantged/ regrouped / recost wherever necessary and
possible to confarm o the ewrrent year presentation/ classification,

In the financial year 2011 - 12, the Company has lforleited 591200 shares and on account of sach
forfetture the share capital was inadvertently reduced by Rs. 59, 12, 000/-. These shares have been
further re-issued in subsequent financial years and consequently the share capital has increased
on account of such re-issue,

10, Figures are reunded off to the nearest rupee.

FOR SADANA & CO.

For and oo behalfl of the Board

T

Managing Director Director

M.No. 098966 ' DIN 00437646 DIN 03052091

Place : New Delhi v
Date: 20.05.2016 w/”u/

Disha Maheshwari
Company Secretary



TRINITY LEAGUE INDIA LIMITED Tﬁ

BROUR
FORM NO.: MGT - 11: PROXY FORM

[Fursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 18(3} of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN: L74999DL1888PLCO31953

Name of the company: TRINITY LEAGUE INDIA LIMITED

Registered office: A-23, MANDAKINI ENCLAVE. ALAKNANDA NEW DELHI-110019
MName of the member (s):

Registered address:
E-mai M.
F Jio Nos Client Id:
CRIG:
I"vVe, being the member (s)of _ ... ... Sharesof the above named company, hereby appoint
2 Name: E-mail ld;
Address
Signature: ‘ —{
or failing him
3 Name: E-mail id.
Addrasgs:
Signature:

at A-23, Mandakini Enclave, Alaknanda, New Dethi-110019 and at any adjournment thereof in

Annual Repart 2015-16 | 42




TRINITY LEAGUE INDIA LIMITED

2

1I.'1*I?II:II.II1

Resolution Description For | Against |

Mo. .

1. {Adoption of Annual Accounts and Reports thereon for the financial|

yaar ended 31st March, 2016,

3 To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Ashok Kumar Chaturvedi, '

who relires by rotation and being eliglble offers himsaif for re- '

3 appointment.

To apooint Auditors and to fix their remuneration and in this regard
to conslder and if thought fit, to pass with or without modificationds),
4 the following resolution as an Ordinary resolution,
Regularisation of the appointment of Mr. Alok Sinha classified as
Director of the company.
B. Re-appointment of Mr. Devinder Kumar Jain as Managing Director,
6. Appointment of Ms. Saloni Jain as Women Director cum
Indapendent Directar.

T Appointment of Mr. Alok Sinha as Independent Director ==
BIONBIE ..o e day of : 2016
Signature of sharehoider BT
Signature of Proxy holder(s) RN

Stamp
Motes: ;'I

1. Please puta ) in the Box in the appropriate column against the raspective resolutions. If you
leave the "For' or 'Against’ column blank against any or ail the reselutions, your Proxy will be
enfitled to vote in the mannar as ha/she thinks appropriate,

2 AProxy need not ba & Member of tha Company, Pursuant Lo the orovisions of Section 105 of
the Companies Act, 2013, a person can act as proxy on behalf of not more than fifty Members
and holding In aggregate nol more than ten percent of the total Share Capital of the Company
hMembars halding more than ten percent of the total Share Capital of the Company may appaint
a gingle person as proxy, who shall not act as proxy for any other Member

3. Thisform of Proxy, to be effective, should be deposited at the Registerad Office of tha Coimparry
at A-23, Mandakinl Enclave, Alaknanda, New Delhi-110019 not later than FORTY-EIGHT
HOURS before the commencement of the aforesaid meating.
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TRINITY LEAGUE INDIA LIMITED 1‘@
o

ATTENDANGCE SLIP
TRINITY LEAGUE INDIA LIMITED
Regd. office: A-23, Mandakinl Enclave. Alaknanda, New Delhi-110019
CIN Mo, LT45500L1988PLCO3 1953
Tel.: 01140562329, e-mail. trinityleague@trinitygroup.ind.in

Folia Mo

Mo aof Shares held

\We record myfour presenca at the Twenty Eighth Annual General Meeting to be heid on 27th
September, 2016 Tuesday at 11,00 a.m. at A-23, Mandakini Enclave, Alaknanda. New Delhi-110019.

Name of the ShareholderProxy

Slgnature of the SharehaldernPraxy
NOTE: You are requested ko sign and handover this slip at the entranca of the meeting venue,
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Book-Past

ifundellvered, please return to:
TRINITY LEAGUE INDIA LIMITED
A-23, Mandakini Enclave,
Alaknanda, New Delhi-110019





